
    

 
   

 
   

  
 

 
 

 
 

              
                
       

   
 

               
  

 
                    

                 
                

         
               
              

                 
       

 
   

 
            

   
     

* CITY OF 

SAN ANTONIO 
- TEXAS -

* 

City of San Antonio 

AGENDA 
Charter Review Commission 

Thursday, March 21, 2024 5:30 PM Central Library, 600 
Soledad, Auditorium 

A full list of Charter Review Commission meeting dates, times and locations can be found at 
https://SASpeakUp.com/CharterReviewCommission. 

The Charter Review Commission will meet at Central Library, 600 Soledad, Auditorium beginning at 
5:30 PM. Once a quorum is established, the Charter Review Commission will take up the following 
items no sooner than the designated times. 
Approval of Minutes 

1. Approval of the minutes from the Charter Review Commission meeting on March 4, 2024. 
Public Comments 

Individuals may sign up for live public comment the day of the meeting at the meeting location up to 15 
minutes before the start of the meeting or prior using SASpeakUp up to 12:00pm the day of the 
meeting. Those unable to attend the meeting may submit written comment by calling 311 or using 
SASpeakUp at https://www.saspeakup.com/CharterReviewCommission until 4:00 PM on the business 
day before the meeting. Comments may be provided in English or Spanish and interpretation services 
will be provided with advanced notice. Voicemail comments can be left at 210.207.6889. Voice 
messages will be limited to 300 words transcribed. Comments that do not pertain to the agenda items 
will not be presented to the Commission. 

Briefing on the following items: 

2. Briefing and discussion of the preliminary recommendations from the following subcommittees: 
a. City Manager tenure and compensation 
b. Council districts and redistricting 

https://sanantonio.primegov.com/content/images/org/3ad085.jpg
https://saspeakup.com/CharterReviewCommission
https://www.saspeakup.com/CharterReviewCommission


 
               

              
 

 
  

              
          

           
         

            
 

          
 

    

ADJOURNMENT 
At any time during the meeting, the Charter Review Commission may meet in executive session for 
consultation with the City Attorney's Office concerning attorney client matters under Chapter 551 of the 
Texas Government Code. 

ACCESS STATEMENT 
The City of San Antonio ensures meaningful access to City meetings, programs and services 
by reasonably providing: translation and interpretation, materials in alternate formats, and 

other accommodations upon request. To request these services call (210) 207-7068 or 
iliana.castillodaily@sanantonio.gov. For individuals with hearing loss contact Relay Texas 

711. Providing at least 72 hours’ notice will help to ensure availability. 

For additional information on the Charter Review Commission, please visit 
https://www.sa.gov/Directory/Departments/CAO/City-Charter/Charter-Review-Commission 

Posted 
on: 03/08/2024 04:30 PM 

mailto:iliana.castillodaily@sanantonio.gov
https://www.sa.gov/Directory/Departments/CAO/City-Charter/Charter-Review-Commission


     

 
 

    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  
   

  
   

    
 

  
        

           
      

  
        

 
       

 
 

                
 

 
            

 
      

 
   

 
               

 
                 

         
 

              
            

 
     

State of Texas 
County of Bexar 

City of San Antonio 

Meeting Minutes 
Charter Review Commission 

Municipal Plaza Building 
114 W. Commerce Street 
San Antonio, Texas 78205 

Commission Members 
Bonnie Prosser Elder, Co-Chair | David Zammiello, Co-Chair 
Elva Pai Adams | Josh Baugh | Luisa Casso | Mike Frisbie 

Pat Frost | Frank Garza | Martha Martinez-Flores 
Naomi Miller | Bobby Perez | Shelley Potter 

Dwayne Robinson | Rogelio Saenz | Maria Salazar 

Monday, March 4, 2024 5:30 PM Central Library 

The Charter Review Commission convened a regular meeting at Central Library, 600 Soledad, 
Auditorium at 5:32 PM. City Clerk Debbie Racca-Sittre took the Roll Call noting a quorum with the 
following Members present: 

PRESENT: 12 – Prosser Elder, Zammiello, Adams, Baugh, Casso, Frisbie, Martinez-Flores, Miller, 
Potter, Robinson, Saenz, Salazar 

ABSENT: 3 - Garza, Frost, Perez 

Approval of Minutes 

1. Approval of the minutes from the Charter Review Commission meeting on February 22, 2024. 

Dwayne Robinson moved tomakea correction to the draft minutes as his name was incorrectly listed. 
The correction was supported by unanimous consent of the members present. 

Member Frisbie moved to Approve the minutes of the February 22, 2024 Charter Review 
Commission meeting. Member Salazar seconded the motion. The motion carried by the following 
vote: 
Aye: Prosser Elder, Zammiello, Adams, Baugh, Frisbie, Miller, Robinson, Saenz, 

Page 1 of 5 

https://sanantonio.primegov.com/content/images/org/3ad085.jpg


     

 
       

 
            

 
 

  
 

                    
                 

                
               

             
                  

 
 

               
              

              
 

 
             

 
 

               
                    
              

              
 

 
             

                
              

              
      

 
             

               
 

 
           

               
              
            

        
         

Salazar 
Absent: Casso, Garza, Frost, Martinez-Flores, Perez, Potter 

Luisa Casso, Martha Martinez-Flores, and Shelly Potter arrived after the minutes had been 
approved. 

Public Comments 

Ryan Lugalia-Holton; Dalia Flores Contreras, Chief Executive Officer (CEO) at City Education 
Partners (CEP); Denise Barkhurst and Kenneth Olson with Big Brothers Big Sisters of South Texas 
and Excel Beyond the Bell; Simon Salas President and CEO, Good Samaritan Community Services; 
and Christina Martinez Board, President of San Antonio Independent School District Board of 
Trustees recommended expanding the charge of the CRC to include the budget, and to dedicate 20% 
of the City’s future revenue growth to young people. 

Individuals may sign up for live public comment the day of the meeting at the meeting location up to 15 
minutes before the start of the meeting or prior using SASpeakUp. Those unable to attend the meeting 
may submit written comment by calling 311 or using SASpeakUp until 4:00 PM on the business day 
before the meeting. Comments may be provided in English or Spanish and interpretation services will be 
provided with advanced notice. Voicemail comments can be left at 210.207.6889. Voice messages will 
be limited to 300 words transcribed. Comments that do not pertain to the agenda items will not be 
presented to the Commission. 

Assistant City Attorney Iliana Castillo Daily introduced the process for Public Comment at the Charter 
Review Commission (CRC) meeting noting that individuals would be given three minutes and groups 
would be given up to nine minutes to speak. She added that American Sign Language and Spanish 
translation were available. 

Anthony Cruz, student at UTSA, recommended increasing the size of the City Council to improve 
representation. 

Lexi Johnson recommended including public interest in the calling of special meetings rule as many had 
come forward asking City Council to hold a special meeting to call for a cease fire in Gaza. April L., 
Jecoa Ross, and Antonio Allevato requested no change to the 3-signature memo special meeting 
process contending that City Council should talk about all issues and almost anything could be 
considered a municipal question. 

Councilmember Courage recommended that the City Manager term limits and salary cap be changed 
to ten times the average salary of a City employee, rather than the lowest paid. Councilmember 
Courage supported moving City Council to two, four-year terms and supported an increase in pay 
for the Mayor and Councilmembers based on an index based on the average family income. 
Councilmember Courage recommended additional council districts. 

David Adelman supported extension of City Council to two, four-year terms with elections 
staggered every two years and the elimination of term limits and salary limits for the City 
Manager. 

Page 2 of 5 



     

           
               

               
 

                  
 

 
               

 
 

                  
           

               
  

 
                  

 
 

                 
              

             
         

 
             

 
     

 
            

 
       
       
   

 
           

      
             

 
            

 
 

           
               

 
 

            
                
              

Guillermo Vasquez, American Federation of State, County, and Municipal Employees (AFSCME), 
Texas Area Field Services Director, spoke in support of allowing City employees to participate in political 
campaigns by allowing them to block walk, phone bank, and actively promote their chosen candidate. 

Vicente Aguilar Castillo commented that theonly the law of the land was that of the United States 
Constitution Article 6, Section 2 and 3. 

Jeff Webster, President and CEO of the Greater San Antonio Chamber of Commerce, thanked the 
CRC for their consideration and analysis. 

Paul Lovell and Cassel Brice, Pastor for a deaf church in San Antonio requested more access to the City 
Council for deaf and hearing-impaired residents and recommended more advocacy and representation 
for the deaf community on the City Council including meeting with their advocate and representative 
Yenter Tu. 

Adelita Cantu spoke in support of removing the City Manager’s salary cap and tenure but noted that it 
should not apply to the current City Manager. 

Raymond Zavala spoke in opposition to increasing City Council pay and overall did not support a salary 
for the Mayor and City Council. Zavala supported leaving the City Manager salary and tenure cap as 
it was. He also recommended two, three-year terms for Councilmembers and requested that 
more common folks be appointed on boards and commissions. 

Co-Chair Zammiello thanked members of the public for taking the time to participate. 

Briefing on the following items: 

2. Briefing and discussion of the preliminary recommendations from the following subcommittees: 

a. Ethics officer and other ethics revisions 
b. City Council compensation and term length 
c. Language modernization 

Co-Chair Zammiello asked the Subcommittee chairs to present their preliminary recommendations 
and provided a roadmap for the process which included additional public input and a refinement 
period in April 2024, with finalization of the Subcommittee proposals in May 2024. 

Co-Chair Zammiello outlined meeting protocols which included respect for others’ opinions and 
time. 

Potter asked that prohibition on employees participating in political campaigns be considered 
after the full charge was completed. She also asked that in future meetings, that anyone who 
makes a personal attack should stop. 

Ethics Officer and Other Revisions Subcommittee Chair Mike Frisbie introduced the members of 
the Subcommittee, outlined the charge, and noted that the first few meetings had been focused on 
fact finding and discovery. The Subcommittee met five times, reviewed best practices, the City’s 

Page 3 of 5 



     

            
 

 
               
               

               
                 

              
                

 
 

             
             

                  
                
                

            
 

               
               

              
      

 
           

            
           

            
            

 
 

 
             

                 
             

              
           

             
 

              
              

                
 

         
           

          
             

           
              

expanded and the ERB did not have the ability to reject complaints that had been resolved by 
others. 

The Ethics Officer and Other Revisions Subcommittee did not recommend creating an Ethics 
Officer position that was higher than the current Ethics Auditor, however, they recommended 
guaranteed funding for the ERB, removal of term limits for the ERB, toallow theERB the ability to 
review ethics violations for the entire tenure of elected officials not just the past two years, to 
extend the definition of conflict of interest and to increase the discretion of the ERB to determine 
whether to accept or refuse complaints when the complaints were otherwise resolved. 

Co-Chair Zammiello clarified that the City Auditor reported directly to the City Council and the 
Ethics Auditor reported to the City Auditor and he requested information about the education and 
training provided by the Ethics Auditor. Frisbie stated that the Ethics Auditor provided Ethics Code 
training to staff and elected officials. 

City Council Compensation and Term Length Subcommittee Chair Luisa Casso introduced 
members of the Subcommittee, outlined the charge, research and benchmarking conducted of 
comparison cities. Casso stated that the Subcommittee interviewed four former City Councilmembers: 
Ana Sandoval, Council District 7 (2017-2021); William “Cruz” Shaw, Council District 2 
(2017-2019); Rey Saldana, Council District 4 (2011-2019); and Reed Williams, Council District 
8 
(2009-2013). 

The Subcommittee recommended indexing the salary of Councilmembers to the City of San 
Antonio median base salary of director level employees, with the mayor at 47 to 72% and the City 
Council at 39% to 65% according to Casso. Casso reported that the Subcommittee considered 
term length and limits and the implications of changes and recommended two, four-year terms 
for the Mayor and City Council starting in 2025, however, implementation of the 
recommendations was not yet defined which included whether or not to stagger terms. 

organizational structure, heard from two subject matter experts and performed research and 
analysis, according to Frisbie. 

Frisbie reported that the Subcommittee concluded that there was no benefit to removing the Ethics 
Auditor position from the Office of the City Auditor, funding for the Ethics Review Board (ERB) 
was required by Ordinance but not by the City Charter, term limits prevented trained and effective 
individuals from continuing to serve on the ERB, the ERB should have the ability to review ethics 
violations for the entire tenure of elected officials, definitions of conflicts of interest should be 

Potter asked how the comparison cities were selected. Casso stated that the Subcommittee selected 
peer cities that were commonly used as comparisons. Baugh stated that Texas Cities were usually 
benchmarked along with San Diego and San Jose, California as they were very similar in size. 

Language Modernization Subcommittee Chair Maria Salazar introduced members of the 
Subcommittee, outlined the charge, research, benchmarking and requested changes from City 
departments. Salazar stated that the Subcommittee recommended standardizing gender references, 
removing archaic terms and language superseded by State Law, and replace reference to “wards” 
with “Council Districts.” Additionally, the Subcommittee recommended that Section 11 Special 
meetings requested by three Councilmembers in writing, should be clarified so that the subject 

Page 4 of 5 



     

     
 

            
              
              

                
               

       
 

            
            

             
              

             
    

 
             

              
                
               

               
   

 
            

              
  

 
 

 
               

 

 
 
 
 
 

       
  

 

 
 

    

Salazar stated that in addition, the Language Modernization Subcommittee supported the Finance 

of Police Officers in Section 58. Salazar stated that more recommendations could be forthcoming 
after more discussion and public comment. 

Casso asked how the ballot would be broken down. Assistant City Attorney Camila Kunau 
explained that the breakdown of all changes would be included in the Ordinance ordering the 
election and on the draft charter which would be available at the polling sites, but the ballot 
language would be more general. Baugh asked whether there were any legal implications to using a 
plural pronoun “they/their” versus the singular “he/she.” Kunau did not see any potential issues but 
welcomed additional review. 

Robinson supported City employees being able to participate in political activities. Co-Chair 
Zammiello clarified that the discussion on this issue needed to occur after the Subcommittee 
work on the charges was complete. 

ADJOURNMENT: 

There being no further discussion and no objection to adjournment, the meeting was adjourned at 
7:51 p.m. 

Approved 

Bonnie Prosser Elder, Co-Chair David Zammiello, Co-Chair 
Respectfully Submitted 

should be a municipal question. 

Salazar reported that the Subcommittee recommended revising Section 30 to conform with State 
Law related to recall elections and remove the term “indelible pencil” from Section 36 petitions. 
The Subcommittee also stated that the appointment of ERB Members should be revised to be 
the same as other City Boards. Salazar added that City Clerk changes to Sections 16 and 17 
would consider that most documents were saved online, and the City Clerk would administer the 
State of Texas approved Oath of Office. 

Department’s recommendation that the Finance Director be bonded, and delinquent taxes conform 
to State Law. Salazar stated that the Subcommittee supported renaming the Corporation Court to 
Municipal Court and updating resident requirements for Judges as well as expanding the definition 

Debbie Racca-Sittre, City Clerk 

Page 5 of 5 



 

   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
  
  

Charter Review Commission 

March 21, 2024 
Central Library 



 

 
 

    

   

   
      
     

   

  

    

• Agenda 
• Approval of Minutes 

• Public Comment 

• Preliminary Recommendations: 
• City Manager tenure and compensation 
• Council districts and redistricting 

• Process Check-In 

• Adjournment 

Charter Review Commission 2 



 

 
 
 
 
 

  

 
   

• 

Public Comment 

Charter Review Commission 3 



 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
  

      
    

 
 

  

• 

Subcommittee Preliminary Recommendations 

- City Manager tenure and compensation 
- Council districts and redistricting 

Charter Review Commission 



 

  
 

            
 

   

 
           

 

            
 

         

          

    

• Meeting Protocols 
Commission members are encouraged to share their insight, knowledge and 
experience and in doing so should understand and appreciate that others may have an 
equally relevant, important but different point of view that deserves respect. 

Commission members should: 

• recognize that their colleagues are individuals with a wide variety of backgrounds, 
personalities, values, opinions, and goals who have chosen to volunteer their time to 
this important effort. 

• be mindful of the content, tone and delivery of their words while asking a question or 
making a comment to others involved in this process. 

• respect the public and other members’ speaking time. 

• practice civility, professionalism and decorum in discussions and debate. 

Charter Review Commission 5 



 

   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
     

 
   

Charter Review Commission 

City Manager Tenure & Compensation Subcommittee 
Preliminary Findings and Recommendations 

March 21, 2024 



            

 
 

  

   

   

    

  

   

   

Agenda 
• Charge 

• Action Plan 

• Resource Investment 

• Research and Analysis 

• Conclusions 

• Preliminary Recommendations 

• Next Steps 

City Manager Tenure & Compensation - 2024 Charter Review Commission 7 



            

     
 

 
 

 

     
      

 
 

 
     

 

 
   

 
    
   
   
   

City Manager Tenure and Compensation 
Charge 
City Manager Tenure - Whether the 
City Council should have the authority 
and discretion to hire, manage, and 
determine the length of service of the 
City Manager 

City Manager Compensation -
Whether the City Council should 
determine the compensation of the City 
Manager so that market and competitive 
indicators are taken into account 

Chair: 
• Pat Frost 
Members: 
• Elva Pai Adams 
• Martha Martinez-Flores 
• Naomi Miller 
• Dwayne Robinson 

City Manager Tenure & Compensation - 2024 Charter Review Commission 8 



            

  
 

    
        
   

   
  

         
 

 
  

  

Action Plan 
• Request Comparator Information 

• San Antonio metro area governmental entities’ executive leadership 
• Key indicators considered: 

• City population size 
• Comparison of CoSA charter tenure cap of 8 years and 

compensation cap of 10x lowest paid full-time city employee for 
City Manager 

• Pay/benefits 
• Budget size 
• Number of employees 

City Manager Tenure & Compensation - 2024 Charter Review Commission 9 



            

  
 

     
          

 
           

 
  
  
  

Action Plan 
• Request Charter Language Expert 

• Charles E. Zech with Denton, Navarro, Rocha, Bernal, Santee & Zech, 
P.C. 

• Charter language for other Texas cities and other metro area City 
Manager form of government 

• Charter history 
• Charter context 
• Charter options 

City Manager Tenure & Compensation - 2024 Charter Review Commission 10 



            

 
 

     
        

      
        

      
         

  
          
          

 

Resource Investment 
• Subcommittee met 5 times 
• Comparator charter language considered from 10 cities 

• 6 from Texas/4 from other states 
• Comparator key indicators considered from 14 cities 

• 9 from Texas/5 from other states 
• Comparator information from executive leadership of 9 governmental entities 

in the San Antonio metro area 
• CPS HR, a national HR consulting firm, confirmed results 
• Segal Waters 2018 Consulting Report and 2019 Governance Committee 

report considered in research 

City Manager Tenure & Compensation - 2024 Charter Review Commission 11 



            

 
 

   
              

 
            

   
 

 
         

 
             

 
            

 
            

Research and Analysis 
• Preliminary Findings 

• San Antonio is the only city that caps tenure and compensation for its City 
Manager 

• Large Texas Cities: Dallas and Fort Worth, which both have a smaller population 
than San Antonio, pay above San Antonio City Manager compensation (with 
current cap) 

• Small Texas Cities: Corpus Christi pays just above, and Midland pays just below, 
San Antonio City Manager compensation (with current cap) applying geographical 
differential 

• Cities outside of Texas: Phoenix and Charlotte both pay above San Antonio City
Manager compensation (with current cap) 

• City Managers of Corpus Christi and Dallas were prior City of San Antonio 
Executives 

• San Antonio needs flexibility to stay competitive for its City Manager position 

City Manager Tenure & Compensation - 2024 Charter Review Commission 12 



            

 
 

            
             

 
          

    
           

  
         

Research and Analysis (continued) 
• Three Texas cities are currently recruiting for a permanent City Manager 
• All other local large tax-supported entities give the authority to their boards for 

tenure & compensation 
• Segal Waters 2018 Consulting Report recommended a salary range of 

$381,022 – $609,604 in 2019 
• Adjusted by CPIA growth since 2019 (and no other factors) that range 

would be $462,561 – $740,059 today 
• Current cap for San Antonio City Manager compensation is $374,400 

City Manager Tenure & Compensation - 2024 Charter Review Commission 13 



CITY MANAGER TERM & COMPENSATION 
CITY CHARTER LANGUAGE 

            

     
 

     
            

       
 

              
    

 
  
   

  
                   

 
              

        
                    

              
 

                       
      

                  
 

              
                  

 
           

                      
    

               
      

        
         

                     
  

 
              

TERM COMPENSATION 
San Antonio 8 years maximum Capped. Shall not exceed more than 10 

times the annual salary of the lowest paid 
full-time city employee 

Dallas No term limit 

Houston Strong Mayor form of government 
No term limit Fort Worth 

El Paso No term limit 

Austin No term limit 

Phoenix No term limit 

San Jose No term limit 

Philadelphia Strong Mayor Form of Government 
Strong Mayor Form of Government 
No term limit 

San Diego 
Corpus Christi 

City Manager Tenure & Compensation - 2024 Charter Review Commission 

“The city manager shall be appointed for an indefinite term, but may not serve any 
more than eight years.” 

“He or she shall receive annual compensation as fixed by the council which, in no 
event, shall exceed, in total, an amount greater than 10 times the annual salary 
furnished to the lowest paid full-time city employee, and shall, during his or her 
tenure of office, reside within the city.” 

No salary cap “The city manager shall not be appointed for a definite fixed time.” 

“The city manager shall receive such compensation as may be fixed by the council.” 
N/A N/A 
No salary cap “The city manager shall not be appointed for a definite fixed time.” 

“The city manager shall receive such compensation as may be fixed by the council 
prior to the appointment.” 

No salary cap “The City Council by a majority vote of its total membership shall appoint a City 
Manager and fix the Manager's compensation.” 

No salary cap “The city manager shall not be appointed for a definite term.” 

“The city manager shall receive such compensation as may be fixed by the council.” 
No salary cap “The Council shall appoint the City Manager for an indefinite term.” 

“The Manager shall receive a salary to be fixed by ordinance.” 
No Salary cap “There shall be a City Manager. The Mayor shall nominate one or more candidates for 

Council consideration for appointment to the position of City Manager. The City 
Manager shall be appointed by the Council for an indefinite term. The Council shall fix 
the compensation of the City Manager.” 

N/A N/A 
N/A N/A 
No salary cap “The council shall appoint a city manager who shall be the chief administrative and 

executive officer of the city.” 

“The city manager shall receive such compensation as may be fixed by the council.” 

14 



            

  
 
 

local Organizations 
City of San Antonio Brooks City Base* CPS Energy• Port San Antonio* SAWS* University Health VIA* Alamo College District• University of Texas- SA* Bexar County* 

System (Population 2 M) 

City Manager CEO CEO CEO CEO President & CEO CEO District Chancellor President - Univ of TX 
County Manager 

FY24 Budget $3.7 Bi llion $15M $1.9B (does not include $76.1M $1.02 B $3B $390.SM $503.9M $671M $2.96B 

$1.1B fuel budget) 

Number of Employees 13,703 35 3,370 107 1,937 10,373 2,128 6,000 7,000 5,304 

Tenure in Job 5 vrs 10vrs8 mos 1 vr S vrs 10 mos 15 vrs 19vrs 10 vrs Svrs 6 vrs 12 vrs 
Tenure in Organization 29 y.-ss mos 10y.-s8 mos 11 yr-s 9yrs 4 mos 15 yrs 35 y.-s 11 mos 11 yrs 25 yrs 6 yrs 27 yrs 

Executive level exoerience 18 vrsS mos 10vrs8 mos No Resoonse 27 vrs N o Resoonse 35 vrs 11 mos 25 vrs 12 vrs 18vrs 20 vrs 

Base Salary $374,400 $367,500 $655,000 $413,438 $593,838 $826,000 $380,625 $400,000 $700,301 $284, 1 24 

Projected Salary Increase and Increase consistent w ith Reviewed annually, Reviewed annually Reviewed annually, At Board's d iscretion Difficult to speculate No anticipated increase None- contract renews Reviewed annual ly during Reviewed at Contract 
Frequency Cit y Charter , frequency typically COLA based on e ligible for 5% increase Increase; information; i n 2024 Board of Regents Meeting Extension 

subject to City Council market based on performance Awarded annually If incr ease occurs - Oct. 1 Contract expires in 2024 
annual budget process 

Ince ntiv es/ A llowa nces 
Communications $900 $1,800 $0 Cel l phone provided $1,800 N /A $0 $2,000 $0 $0 

Vehicle $6,000 $12,000 so $12,000 $7,200 $6,000 $0 $12,000 $0 $0 
Insur ance Benefits El igible for same 

Eligible for same benefit s as staff 
Medical, dental & v is ion 

Eligible for same 
Eligible for sa me fo r CEO & dependents Eligible for same Eligible for same Eligible for same benefits Elig ible for same benefits as 

benefit s as staff Employer pays for all 
benefits as staff Employe r paid all benefits as staff benefits as staff as staff 

No Response 
staff 

benefits as staff 
(civilians) costs (civilians) 

($23, 233) 
($20,397) 

Employer Provided Health Savings $9,300 $4,300 $750 $0 No Response N o t Provided No Response No Response so $0 

Account Deposit 

Incentive: Eligible for up 
to 30% of base, for 2024 

Up to 1S% of base salary = $124,031 Max Deferred Incentive Determined by Board Deter mined by Board of 
Bonus None 

Max Value= $SS,12S 
None Retention: $30,000 Max (Pending C larification) (Last Award: $200,000) 

$0 No Response 
Regents as applicable 

$0 

Bonus Frequency None Annually None Incentive annually No bonus; e ligible for Annually None No Response Annually None 
reviewed, eligible for up defer red incentive 

to 30% of Base Salary 

based on performance 

Projecte d A n nua l Compe n sat ion** $390,600 $463,958 $ 655,750 $59 9 ,866 $6 02,838 $1,032,000 $3 80,625 $414 ,000 $700,301 $284,124 
... assumes maximum incentives available 

O t h e r Inf o rm ation 

Retirement 6% Mandatory 2-to-1 match up to 6% 5% employer Defined Bene fit 3 % Mandatory Pension Plan (2% 6% Mandatory Employee No Response May participate in TRS or 7% Employee 
Employee Contribution of salary contribution 401(a) Employee Contribution Employee Contribution) Contribution, 6% ORP p lan Contribut ion 

12% Employer FY23 Employer paid 3% Employer Employer Match 14% Employer 
Contribution Max Value= $2S,3S8 Value= $21,373 $9,250 Contribution Eligible for Defined Contribution 

(TM R5 ) (TMR5) Benefit at age 65 Value = $22,837 .SO TCDRS 

Value= $44,928 Va lue = $17,815 Value= $39,777 

Employer Cont ributions to Deferred Employer contributes Not Provided $0 Match of 50% to IRS Limit Employer contributes Employee can participate No Response Depends i f TRS or ORP plan $0 

Compensation max allowed IRS Limit Under SO= $23,000 half of IRS l imits to 457 

IRS limit Under SO= Under SO= $23,000 Over SO= $30,500 Savings Plan 
$23,000 Over SO = $30,500 

Over SO = $30,SOO Va lue = $30,SOO Max Value= $15,250 
Va lue= $30,500 Max Va lue= $15,250 

2024 Chief Executive Survey 

City Manager Tenure & Compensation - 2024 Charter Review Commission 15 



            

 
 
 

Peer City Organizations 

C1tv of san Antonio City of Austin* Qty of Dallas• City of Fort Worth* City of Phoenix• Oty of El Paso• Oty of Corpus Christi • City of san Diego• City of Charlotte, NC* City of Arlington• City of Plano City of ~redo• Gty of Oklahoma City of San Jose Ctty of Lubbock City of Midland* 
{Population 1.5 MJ (Population .9 M} {Popt1fat1Dn 1 3M) (Poputat,on 9 M} (Populat,an 1.1 M} /Populat,on l M) (Papufatlon .3M} (Population 1 4 MJ (Population .9 M) (Population .4 M) (Population.3M) (Populat1on 3M) City (Population 1 M) (Populat1on 3M) (Populat1on 15 M) 

Interim Interim Chief Operating Officer (Population 7 M) 

FY24 Budget S3.7B SS.5B S4.6B S2.5B S6.75B Sl.1B St.SB SS.2B S3.3B S672M S811M S905M Sl.9B S4.SB S960M S400M 
Number of Employees 13,703 16,000 13,469 7,219 17,690 7,111 4,091 12,949 8,195 3,000 3,700 3,500 5,108 7,040 2,500 1,200 

Tenure in Job Syrs lyr 7yrs 9yrs6mos 2.25 yrs Bmos 4yrs lOmos 14mos 7yrs2mos 12 vrs s vrs 1 yr Syrs 2vrs6mos 7yrs Smos 

Tenure in Orgonizatfon 29yrs8mos lyr 7yrs 9vrs6mos 24yrs 10 vrs 1 mo 4yrs lOmos 14mos 7yrs2mos 31 yrs 10 mos 24yrs 1 yr 31 yrs 32 years 7yrs Smos 

Executive level experience 18yrs5mos 30yrs 26yrs 2 mos 29 vrs6 mos 18yrs 6vrstmo 19 vrs4 mos 16yrs 23yrs 27yrs 1 mos 17vrs 26 yrs 6 mos 19yrs 25years 18yrs 18 vrs 

Base Sala ry S374,400 S3S0,000 $423,247 $398,127 $415,542 $328,000 $372,000 $393,744 $451,933 S378,668 $333,583 S270,000 S285,B96 S384,388 S354,605 $350,000 
What does this ~lary equal in San Antonio $374,400 S326,299 S397,907 $392,272 $421,412 $329,311 S397,723 S367,080 $428,484 $381,706 S336,259 $272,166 S302,BO S304,181 S358,529 S333,412 
dollars? (based on cost of wages) 

Prior CM " $350,000 Prior CM" $441,807.06 

Incent ives /Allowances 

Communications S900 Sl,620 No Response No Response $1,440 Cell phone provided $840 S612 S3,100 S600 No Response $1,200 No Response No Response N/A None 

Vehicle S6,000 No Allowance SB,400 S7,200 S6,000 S6,000 S7,200 S9,600 SS,700 S6,000 Sl,200 $6,000 S7,000 No Response $6,540 S9,000 
Insurance Benefits Eligible for civilian (Not eligible as Interim) Eligible for civilian Eligible for civilian Medical (includes Eligible for Cif't' health Eligible for civil ian SlB,500 Eligible for civilian benefits No Response Eligible for civilian Eligible for civil ian Eligible for civi lian No Response Eligible for civil ian Insurance benefits 

benefits Permanent CM eligible benefits benefits vision), Dental, and lite insurance benefits benefits benefits benefits benefits provided by Cif't' 

for civilian benefits Pharmacy 

Health Savings Account Deposit S9,300 No allowance unless the No Response No Response No Response No Response Sl,300 so No Response No Response No Response No Response No Response No Response N/A so 
CDHP plan selected for 

health benefJts 

Lump Sum No No No No No No No No No Response No Response No Response No Response No Response $20,749 Not Available so 
Raise Occurrence Increase consistem with Council Vote Required Annually (October 1) No Response Council approved No Response ~lary is Increased by Approval needed by city Performance based Raise TBD 4.S% increase and 4% Annuallv No Response No Response Annually Contract does not 

City Charter, frequency percentage and performance review council. If applicable, effective July Receives longevity pay $151( contribution include salary 

subject to City Council disbursement annually in Mav. Council Disbursed 7 / 1 & 1/1 {July '23 received a 4% like all staff to401 increases over the 4 

annual budget process approved percentage. increase to base pay & a 12023 • S6,B98) vrcontract 

$1SK contribution to 401 

{al) 

Proiect~ Annual Compensation•• $390,600 $Hl,620 $431,647 $405,327 $422,982 $334,000 $381,340 $422,456 $460,733 $385,268 $334,783 s 2n,200 $292,896 $405,137 $361,145 $359,000 
0 t1uumt.s mllximum ;nt::tnti~.s avoilllblt 

Other Information 

Retiremen1 6"Mandatorv 9%Employee 13.32% Emplovee 10.65% Employee S% Emplovee 8.9S% Emplovee 7% Employee Participation in SDCER5 6% Emplovee Contribution 7% Employee 7% Emplovee No Response 4.3% Employee Emplover 7% Emplovee None Stated 

Employee Contribution Contribution Contributiori Contribution Contribution Comribution; Contribution; Tier ll defined benefit 12.8S% Emplover Contribution Contribution Contribution Contribution to Contribulion 

12% Employer 8.68% Employer 22.68% Emplover 26.64% Employer 30.24% Employer 14.0S% Emplover 14% Employer pension plari Contribution 14% Employer 14% Employer 6%. Employer Pension Plan 14% Employer 

Conlribulion Contribution Contributiori Contribution Contribution Contribution Contribution (TMRS) 1% Employee Contribution Contribution Contribution Contribulion 

{TMRS) Contribution and 1% Value "' $58,073 Value" $72,237 {TMRS) 

Value" $44,928 Value "' $30,380 Value: $95,992 Value"' $106,061 Value"' $119,678 Value" $46,084 Value "' $52,080 Emplover Conlribution Value" $53,014 Value: $46,702 Value" $17,1S3 

to 401(a) plan Value" S49,64S 

Value" $3,937 

Employer Contributions 10 Deferred Emplover contributes FY23 Citv paid $23,000 FYB Oty paid $18,000 No Response 9%employer FY23 Cif't' paid $2S,OOO FY23 City paid $19,000 No Response 3%to401(a) 8" of employee FY23 City Paid No Response No Response No Response Built into salary None Stated 

Compensation max allowed contribution to 401(a) contribution off base $15,000 
IRS Limit Under SO" Value"' $13,SSS salary FY23 = S26,000 

SB,000 Value" $3S,619 

Over SO "' $30,500 

Value= $30,SOO 

Research and Analysis 

City Manager Tenure & Compensation - 2024 Charter Review Commission 16 



            

 
 

           
 

         
 

             
 

          
 

Conclusions 
The City of San Antonio cannot be competitive with a cap on City Manager tenure 
and compensation. 

• City Council should have the authority and discretion to hire and determine the 
length of service of the City Manager. 

• San Antonio is the only city in Texas to cap City Manager tenure and 
compensation. 

• City Council should have the authority and discretion to determine the 
compensation of the City Manager so that market and competitive indicators 
are considered. 

City Manager Tenure & Compensation - 2024 Charter Review Commission 17 



            

  
 

            

 
     

         

 
     

Preliminary Recommendation 
• In order to be competitive now and in the future, City Council should determine 

the compensation of the City Manager considering market and competitive 
indicators. 

• Charter language recommendation in Section 45: 
• Remove language cap on compensation and insert: “In setting the City 

Manager’s compensation the City Council shall take into consideration 
market and competitive indictors.” 

• Remove language cap on tenure. 

City Manager Tenure & Compensation - 2024 Charter Review Commission 18 



 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 
        

• 

Q & A 

City Manager Tenure & Compensation - 2024 Charter Review Commission 19 



 

  
 

     
 

    
 

    
 

           

• Next Steps 
• Subcommittee will meet and receive 

feedback from CPS HR 
• Subcommittee will consider Public 

Comment 
• Subcommittee will consider Commission 

comment 

City Manager Tenure & Compensation - 2024 Charter Review Commission 20 



 

 
 
 
 
 

  
 

Thank You 
End of Presentation 



 

   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
    

 

Charter Review Commission 

Council Districts & Redistricting Subcommittee 
Preliminary Findings and Recommendations 

March 21, 2024 



 

 
 

  

   

   

    

  

   

   

          

• Agenda 
• Charge 

• Action Plan 

• Research Investment 

• Research and Analysis 

• Conclusions 

• Preliminary Recommendations 

• Next Steps 

Council Districts & Redistricting - 2024 Charter Review Commission 23 



 

    
 

 
 

 

     
 

    
 

 

     
     

 

 
  

 
  
  

   
  

     
  

• Council Districts and Redistricting 
Charge 
Council Districts - Whether an increase 
in single-member Council districts would 
appropriately enhance representation for 
San Antonio residents 

Redistricting - Whether the decennial 
Council redistricting process should be 
conducted by an independent, 
autonomous citizens committee and how 
such a committee’s membership shall be 
appointed 

Chair: 
• Frank Garza 
Members: 
• Naomi Miller 
• Bobby Perez 
• Dr. Rogelio Saenz 
• Maria Salazar 

Council Districts & Redistricting - 2024 
Charter Review Commission 24 



          
 

  
 

           
 

 
      

   
  

       
  

         
 

Action Plan 
• Access the landscape of major Texas cities and U.S. cities in the following 

areas: 
• Population 
• Size and form of local government 
• Process for redistricting 
• Charter language 

• Consider experiences from San Antonio’s 2021 redistricting process including 
feedback and implications from the number of districts 

• Pull from best practices and lessons learned to develop a preliminary 
recommendation 

Council Districts & Redistricting - 2024 Charter Review Commission 25 



          
 

 
 

        
    

         
       

 

Research Investment 
• Subcommittee expertise includes former councilmember, former City Attorney, 

and members of the 2021 COSA Redistricting Advisory Committee 
• Subcommittee met 4 times between January 17 and March 21 
• Subcommittee members and COSA staff investment of approximately 30 

hours researching, discussing and drafting preliminary recommendation 

Council Districts & Redistricting - 2024 Charter Review Commission 26 



CITY POPULATION 
(2020 Census) 

# OF COUNCIL DISTRICTS FORM OF 
GOVERNMENT 

          
 

      
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

          
    

  
  

      
 

  
 

 
 

      
     
         

 
    

    
  

  

      

    
 

     
  

      
 

  

     
     

      
       

• POPULATION / 
SMD 

San Antonio 

Research and Analysis – Council Districts 

Council Districts & Redistricting - 2024 Charter Review Commission 27 

• Reviewed cities with comparable population and forms of local government (i.e., focus on 
council-manager forms of government) 

1,434,625 10 Council-Manager 143,462 
Dallas 1,304,379 14 Council-Manager 93,170 

Houston 2,304,580 16 total – 11 SMD, 5 at-large 

Charter required increase to 16 if 
population surpassed 2.1M, which 
occurred with 2020 Census. 

Mayor-Council 209,507 

Fort Worth 918,915 10 Council-Manager 91,891 

El Paso 678,815 8 

Charter says if the population 
surpasses 1M, then council may 
increase the number of districts to 
10. 

Council-Manager 84,852 

Austin 961,855 10 Council-Manager 96,185 
Phoenix 1,608,139 8 Council-Manager 201,017 
San Jose 1,013,240 10 Council-Manager 101,324 
San Diego 1,386,932 9 Districts Mayor-Council 154,104 

https://library.municode.com/tx/houston/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=CH_ARTVOFEL_S2COME
https://library.municode.com/tx/el_paso/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=CH_ARTIINOEL_S2.4REDIADDI


Research and Analysis - Redistricting 

Year Population Percent Change 

          
 

       

   

  

    

    
 
 

 

    
    

   

   

   

       
       

   

Council Districts & Redistricting - 2024 Charter Review Commission 28 

average of scenarios A and B: 9.89% 

6/1/2020-6/1/2022: 2.34% 1,472,909 

1,581,564 Scenario C 

2010-2020: 8.08% 1,434,625 2020 
2010 1,327,407 2000-2010: 25.33% 

2022 (estimated) 
2030 (estimated) 

Scenario A 1,555,514 2010-2020 pct. change: 8.08% 
Scenario B 1,607,614 2020-2022 pct. change: 11.70% 



          
 

    
 

        
 

 
         

         
 

        
 

          
         

 

Research and Analysis - Redistricting 
• Reviewed San Antonio’s history with single member districts (SMDs) and 

redistricting 
• Reviewed Mayor’s memo creating a 2021 Redistricting Advisory Committee 

and discussed its process, experiences, public feedback and lessons learned 
• Reviewed major Texas cities and comparable U.S. cities’ charter language 

with respect to redistricting 
• Independent redistricting commissions – Austin, New York City, 

Minneapolis, Portland, San Diego and Syracuse, NY 
• Advisory redistricting commissions – Dallas, El Paso, and San Jose 

• Began pulling and adapting language to codify 2021 advisory process with 
improvements learned through experience and public feedback 

Council Districts & Redistricting - 2024 Charter Review Commission 29 



          
 

 
 

  
        

 
 

           
 

 
    

        
 

  

Conclusions 
Council Districts 
• Based on San Antonio’s current population, anticipated future growth, and an 

increase in council office resources to provide constituent services, the 
subcommittee concluded an increase in SMDs is not needed at this time. 

• Should be reviewed every 10 years after release of US Census. Council 
districts should be controlled by Charter and the will of the voters and not 
State law. 

Redistricting 
• Based on experiences from the 2021 Redistricting Advisory Committee, 

community feedback and research into best practices, the subcommittee 
concluded a hybrid redistricting commission, versus an independent 
commission, would best serve San Antonio’s redistricting process. 

Council Districts & Redistricting - 2024 Charter Review Commission 30 



          
 

  
 

        
  

           
 

          
   

            
 

         
 

 

Preliminary Recommendation 
Charter, Section 4A creating a hybrid redistricting commission 
• Commission composition: 

• 11 total commission members – 1 appointed by the mayor and 10 
appointed by the councilmember representing the SMD 

• 10 SMD appointees must be registered to vote in their respective SMD 
• Members cannot be: 

• An elected official to any local, state or federal office or their immediate 
family member 

• Employee of the City of San Antonio, a Local Government Corporation 
governed by the City Council, or employed/supervised by a 
Councilmember 

Council Districts & Redistricting - 2024 Charter Review Commission 31 



          
 

  
 

 

      
        

 

Preliminary Recommendation 
• Communication 

• If intended to lobby or influence the commission member with respect to 
redistricting, then the councilmember’s communication with the commission 
member must be by testimony in an open meeting of the full City Council or 
commission or by memo to the full commission or Council. 

Council Districts & Redistricting - 2024 Charter Review Commission 32 



          
 

  
 

    
       

       
  

       
 

       
 

         
 

Preliminary Recommendation 
• Adopting a redistricting plan 

• City Council responsible for adopting a redistricting plan 
• Commission creates and presents a recommended plan that can be 

adopted by a majority vote of Council 
• Council can propose amending the recommended plan in an open meeting 

with a written explanation for the amendment 
• The proposed amendment would go back to the commission for 

consideration. 
• If the amendment is adopted by the commission, then the amended 

plan can be adopted by Council with a majority vote. 

Council Districts & Redistricting - 2024 Charter Review Commission 33 



          
 

  
 

     
        

 
       

 
        

   
  

        
 

 

Preliminary Recommendation 
• Adopting a redistricting plan (cont) 

• If the Council’s amendment of the original recommended plan is 
rejected by the commission, then either: 

• the original recommended plan can be adopted by a majority vote 
of City Council, or 

• The Council’s amended plan can be approved by three-fourths (9 
votes) of the members of the City Council. 

• If final action is not taken by the City Council within 45 days after the 
recommended plan was presented to the City Council for adoption, then 
the City Council must adopt the recommended redistricting plan and, the 
recommended plan of the redistricting commission will become the final
districting plan for the city. 

Council Districts & Redistricting - 2024 Charter Review Commission 34 



 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 
       

• 

Q & A 

Council Districts & Redistricting - 2024 Charter Review Commission 35 



 

  
 

  
      

 
  

     

          

• Next Steps 
• The subcommittee will continue to meet 

and consider the general CRC and public’s 
feedback. 

• Any revisions to the current 
recommendation will be presented in April. 

Council Districts & Redistricting - 2024 Charter Review Commission 36 



 

 
 
 
 
 

  
   

Thank You 
End of Presentation 



 

 
 
 
 
 

  

 
   

• 

Process Check-In 

Charter Review Commission 38 



Roadmap 

Presentation of preliminary recommendations by: 
• Council districts and redistricting 
• City Manager tenure and compensation 

Continue to refine 
recommendation 
based on research, 
discussion, and 
feedback from CRC 
and the public. 

Meeting Date 
March 21* 

April 11 Presentations by: 
• Ethics 
• City Council compensation and term length 

April 25 
• Language modernization 
Presentations by: 
• Council districts and redistricting 
• City Manager tenure and compensation 

    
 

     
     
      

   

 
 

   
 

        

 
 

 

  
 

   

 
  

 
  

   
        

  
   

  
      
       

 

*March 21 CRC meeting to serve as checkpoint 

Charter Review Commission 39 



Roadmap 

May 20 
and 23* 

Final discussion and actions 

Meeting 
Date 
May 6 and 
9* 

Presentation by all subcommittees of final proposals 

    
 

  
  

    

         

 
 

 

 

 

  
 

       

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

*All May dates should be held for general CRC meetings 

Charter Review Commission 40 



    
 

  
 

 
       

 
  
       
   

    
   

Next Meeting 

Thursday, April 11, 2024 – public comment and 
refined recommendations from: 

o Ethics 
o City Council compensation and term length 
o Language modernization 

o 5:30 p.m. – 7:30 p.m. 
o Central Library 

Charter Review Commission 41 



 

 
 
 
 
 

  
   

Thank You 
End of Presentation 


	Thursday, March 21, 2024 5:30 PM Central Library, 600 Soledad, Auditorium
	Approval of Minutes
	Public Comments
	Briefing on the following items:
	ADJOURNMENT
	ACCESS STATEMENT
	Commission Members
	Monday, March 4, 2024 5:30 PM Central Library
	Approval of Minutes
	Public Comments
	Briefing on the following items:
	Approved
	Respectfully Submitted
	Charter Review Commission
	Agenda

	Public Comment
	Charter Review Commission 3
	Meeting Protocols
	Charter Review Commission
	Agenda
	City Manager Tenure and Compensation
	Charge
	Chair:
	Members:



	Action Plan
	• Request Comparator Information

	Action Plan
	• Request Charter Language Expert

	Resource Investment
	Research and Analysis
	Research and Analysis (continued)
	Preliminary Recommendation


	Q & A
	Next Steps
	Thank You
	Charter Review Commission
	Agenda
	Council Districts and Redistricting
	Charge
	Chair:
	Members:



	Action Plan
	Research Investment
	Research and Analysis – Council Districts
	Research and Analysis - Redistricting

	Conclusions
	Council Districts
	Redistricting

	Preliminary Recommendation
	• Commission composition:

	Preliminary Recommendation
	• Communication

	Preliminary Recommendation
	• Adopting a redistricting plan

	Preliminary Recommendation
	• Adopting a redistricting plan (cont)



	Q & A
	Next Steps
	Thank You

	Process Check-In
	Thank You




